Our Ref: 18AWEQ2V

— Jravers

EMKC Pty Ltd bushfire & ecology
Level 1, 140 Bourke Street

Melbourne VIC 3000 Vg —

Attention: Mr Matthew Brehaut

Dear Matthew

Re: Ecologist Letter - SSD amended plans for 1 Sirius Road, Lane Cove West

| refer to your request for a letter confirming that the changes made in the SSD amended plans
will not impact on works required to be undertaken in accordance with the Vegetation
Management Plan (VMP) prepared by Travers bushfire and ecology dated December 2019.

| checked your SSD amended plans Schedule of Changes (ATSYD2-DA-DRG-GBX_MASTER
PLAN-ARC_0050.09 MB Markup 20.08.2020), in particular the areas shown in red (i.e. change
number 2) and in comparison to Schedule 1 in the VMP these areas are minor extensions of
the fire-trail located wholly within the bushfire Asset Protection Zones (APZs) which have a
reduced vegetation cover. These APZs are to be managed in accordance with the approved
landscape plans.

The additional areas of fire-trail or any other changes listed in the Schedule of Changes are
not within any areas designated for the restoration and management of native vegetation
communities as stipulated in the VMP.

| also checked SSD amended plans reference number ATSYD2_SSD DRG_ARC_0050 and
none of the changes listed in the current SSD amended plans are likely to cause any impact
or changes to works required by the VMP.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned on (02) 4340 5331 or at info@traversecology.com.au.

Yours faithfully

=3

Michael Sheather-Reid
Managing Director - Travers bushfire & ecology
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